
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 12/3/2020 2:44:45 PM 
Subject: 2021 08W System Hardening (first 50 miles) and 2021 ECOP Hardening Scope Status 

Below are our goals for the 2021 08W System Hardening projects, and 2021 ECOP Hardening Projects. 
Although the AA’s for the ECOP projects are already routed, we will do what we can to update the key sketches, 
KMZ file with the additional proposals and include the RaDa information. 

Project 
Status Short Text Year Type 

3. Design in Progress SH - Upper Lake 1101 CB 2021 

3. Design in Progress SH - Keswick 1101 LR 1586 2021 

6. AA Submitted SH - Middletown 1102 LR 302610 2021 

3. Design in Progress SH - Konocti 1102 LR 965078 2021 
0. PG&E Responsibility to Design    SH - Mariposa 2102 LR 241564 2021 

3. Design in Progress SH - Bucks Creek 1101 CB 2021 

2. PM Created SH - Middletown 1103 LR 830 2021 

6. AA Submitted ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H02-LR58626 2021 ECOP 

6. AA Submitted ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - H01-LR99904 2021 ECOP 

6. AA Submitted ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - H05-LR726 2021 ECOP 

6. AA Submitted ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - H01-LR2951 2021 ECOP 

6. AA Submitted ECOP- MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Ph2 2021 ECOP 

6. AA Submitted ECOP- MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 Phl 2021 ECOP 

6. AA Submitted ECOP- FULTON 1107- H02-LR604 2021 ECOP 

7. AA Approved ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H01-LR58626 2021 ECOP 
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